From: Kathy Bartlett

To: Deardoff. Amy

Subject: 4837-WR-2

Date: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 8:44:06 AM
Attachments: sloan ad receipt02032014_0000.pdf

sloan ad02032014 0000.pdf

Good Morning Amy

Please see the attached receipts as proof of payment for the publication of the draft permit notice
on Sloan Estates. Also, at what point do you want their LOC for the financial assurance. Was the
budget submitted with the paperwork approved?

Thanks so much
Kathy Bartlett


mailto:kathy@aquatechsys.com
mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us
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Date Mon, Feb 03, 2014 Arkansas Democrat Gazette

Time 13:24:22
Ad Name: 72446208A Col: 1 XDepth: 9.04 Ad Due in DB: 01/30/2014
Name: SLOAN ESTATES POA Copyline: Sloan Estates Property Ov
Address: PO BOX 10918 City: FAYETTEVILLE
State: AR
e Zip: 72703 Colors:
Acct: 6009933 Phone: 479-582-6015 Caller: ADEQ
Receipti 72446208 Fax: E-Mail:
Category: - Reply Request: Split Billed: N
Date Entered: February 3, 2014 Standby Type: Rate: NL4
Class: 1250 Lines: 127 Paytype: MC
Rep: Karen Caler Tear Sheets: Client:
Start: February 5, 2014 Stop: February 5, 2014 Issues: 1
Editions: NDG/
DATE DAY EDITION SECTION
02/05/14 WED NDG 1250
Price:
Other Charges:
Discounts:
Total:

r Instructions:

Ad shown is not ‘actual print size
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